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April 7, 2O0O

John Castner, Director
Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
P.O. Box 414
Trenton, NJ 08625-O414

Re: AdministrativeAction/OceanCountyLandfillCorporation
Permit Modification APPlication

Dear Mr. Castner:

On February 19, 1991, the Ocean County Solid Waste Management Plan was amended
to designate the Ocean County Landfill Facility (OCLF) in Manchester Township to serve the
disposal needs of this County through the year 2015. In an effort to meet this need, the OCLF

has submitted an application for modification of their solid waste facility permit for review by
your office. lt has come to my attention that there is a solid waste plan issue as a result of
the previous and current materials recovery facility (MRF), Lot and Block designations. In the
1991 Plan Amendment the MRF was to be located on Block 2, Lots 31,32 and 33. In its
current application the OCLF has relocated the MRF f acility to Block 2, Lots 15, 642, 769 and
770.

To resolve this discrepancy between the designated location for the MPF, I am
requesting to amend the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan under an

Administrative Action pursuant to N.J.A.C.7:26-6.11. This amendment redesignates the
location of the MPF facility on the Ocean County Landfill Corporation's site to Block 2, Lots
15, 642, 769 and 77O.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Director

AWA:gc

c: Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders /
Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr., Assistant Director t /
Gil Mueller, NJDEP
Charles Hesse, Ocean County Landfill Corporation
Ocean County Solid Waste Advisory Council
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Commissioner

AIan Avery, Dj-rector
Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
1,29 Hooper Avenue
Post Office Box 21-9L
Toms River, New ,Jersey O8'754-21-9L

Dear Mr. Avery:

The Department of Environmenlal Protection's Division of Sol-id
and Hazardous Waste is in receipt of a request dated April 7,
2000 for an administrative action rel-ative to the Ocean County
Landfill (OCLF). Specifically, in an amendment dated February
!9, L99L (and certif ied as approved on July 26, 1'997-) , a
materials recovery facility (MRF) was proposed for Block 2, Lots
3I, 32, and 33 in Manchester Township at the site of the OCLF. An
applicat.ion for modification to the existing DEP issued permit
for the OCLF has been submitted to the Department. As part of
this application for modification, the site of Lhe MRF at the
OCLF has been relocated t.o Block 2, Lots 15, 542,769, and 770 in
Manchester Township. This administrative action request is to
ensure that t.he modified location of the MRF is included within
the Ocean County Dist.rict Solid Waste Management Plan.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. '7:26-6.l-1(b) 5. , the Department considers
this request to constitute an approvable administrative action.
Therefore, this request is hereby approved as an administ.rative
action pursuant to N. J.A. C. 7 :26 -6.11 (f ) .

If you have any quest.ions relative to this matter, please contact
Gil Mueller of my staff at (509) 984-3438.

Sincerely,

/ oJafn*'
tson, Chj-ef
of Recycling & Planning

New Jersey is an Equal Oppottunity Employer
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